53121

54721

55/21

56/21

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Virtual Council Meeting
held at 7.30pm
9™ November 2021

Present: Cllr J H Crosland (Vice Chairman), Clir A Ball, Cllr R Barr, Cllr N Hutton,
Clir Emma Sotrell and Clir K Taylor.

Also Present: Mr B Zehetmayr and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk of the Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in
accordance with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act
1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
There were no Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no Reports.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Clir M Barber (Chairman). Apologies
were also received from Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman,

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

There were no Declarations of Interests.
MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Minutes.

a) The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of
the Parish Council Meeting held 14" September 2021, Cllr K Taylor
proposed, seconded Cllr Emma Sorrell and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

b) The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of
the Parish Council Planning Meeting held 12™ October 2021. Clir N Hutton
proposed, seconded Cllr Emma Sorrell and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

REGULARISATION OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS
Following the rise in Covid-19 levels in Wiltshire, Council Members had indicated

that this Council Meeting and the Planning Meeting, scheduled for 14" December,
should be virtual Meetings as it was not sensible to hold them in a confined space,

325




57121

58/21

where Covid distancing and related requirements could not be met for the safety of
Members, employees and the public. The intention was that all decisions made at any
virtual Meetings would be ratified at the first available face-to-face Meeting scheduled
for Tuesday 11% January 2022, (noted)

PLANNING
Planning Applications:
There were no planning applications considered.

Planning General: The Council noted planning decisions and planning related
matters since the last Council Meeting.

a) PL/2021/08157 — Householder Application
Proposed Demolition of Side Single Storey Extension and Erecting Two Storey
Side and Rear Extensions
10, Broadleaze, Upper Seagry SN15 SEY
For Mr & Mrs A Carnegic  Approved with Conditions 19" October 2021

FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts,
invoices for payment and invoices paid since the last Council Meeting.

a) Payments:
Black Nova Designs. Website hosting 21/22. Inv BND-8873 22.09.21 £ 66.00

Mr R Tucker. Grass Cutting Inv 07 02,11,21 £ 90.00
Mt R Tucker. Allotments Inv 07 02.11.21 £ 20.00

Cllr J H Crosland proposed, Cllr A Ball seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

b) Payments made since last Meeting:

The Council noted that there had been no payments made since the last Council
Meeting. (noted)

¢) Receipts: The Council noted Receipts since the last Council. (noted)

HMRC VAT reclaimed 08.09.21 £1,760.00
Wiltshire Council. Parish Precept 21/22 (Tranche 2)  30.09.21 £9,500.00

d) Bank Account Balance/s: The Council noted the following Balance:
Lloyds Account No. 00454316 29" October 2021 £40,702.07
e) Receipts & Payments 21/22:
The Council was updated on the financial year to date, also assumed spending to
end of year (31.03.22). The Council would consider further during budget setting

for the Precept requirement submission at the January 2022 Council Meeting.
(noted)

326




59/21 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local

b)

Highway & Streetscene Community Team. Clir J H Crosland, the Council link,
had continued to provide the Parish Steward with priority works, A Parish
Steward visit was scheduled for 16" November 2021. (noted)

Rights of Way: There were no matters raised that had not been previously
considered. (noted)

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish.

i) HGV Traffic, Henn Lane. The issue of HGV traffic from the
transport depot in the neighbouring Parish remained unresolved. The
Council had previously requested that Wiltshire Councillor H
Greenman raise the matter again with Highway Officers. (noted).

i) Highway verge erosion in the Upper Seagry “triangle” and the
requirement for a replacement fingerpost direction sign. Cilr J H
Crosland was leading on this project. An update would be received at
a future Council Meeting. (noted)

iii) Cllr J H Crosland updated the Council on the provision of two
additional salt/grit bins for the Parish (The Old Village Hall area,
Upper Seagry and the Church car park area, Lower Seagry) and the
acquisition of a supply of salt/grit provision for all bins. Clir K
Taylor suggested that consideration be given to a further bin in Five
Thorns Lane. (noted)

60/21 STANDING ITEMS

a)
b)

¢)

d)

g)
h)

Recreation Ground: There was no update and no issues raised. (noted)
Notice Boards: There was no update and no issues raised. (noted)

Flooding & Drainage: There were no issues raised that had not been raised
previously. (noted)

Parish/Community Website/Social Media: All Members had now provided
details for the website and the Clerk would upload as necessary. (noted)

Council Award Scheme: There was no update. (noted)

Asset Register: There was no update necessary. {(noted)

School Liaison: There was no update. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: The Council had agreed
to review all Policies in the forthcoming year and a later Agenda item referred.
(notfed)

Council Code of Conduct: The Council had agreed to review all Policies in the

forthcoming year and a later Agenda item referred. (noted)

327




)

k)

D

p)

Q)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: The Council
had agreed to review all Policies. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: The Council had agreed to
review all Policies. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial: There was no update. (noted)

Goss Croft Hali: Mr B Zehetmayr advised that the Council would soon receive
an account from the Hall to cover the water supply to the allotments. There were
no further issued reported or raised. (noted)

Allotments: There was no update. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Chip‘Fenham Community
Avrea Parish Forum: The Area Board had met on the 27" September 2021 and
the Minutes had been circulated. The next Area Board Meeting was scheduled
for Monday 13" December 2021 at 7.00pm. The Council would be notified of
the next Parish Forum Meeting date when available. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: The Neighbourhood Plan had been adopted in
May 2021. Since then the Council and the Local Planning Authority had been
required to be mindful of the Policies of the adopted community led Plan in
decision making. The Council agreed with the Clerk’s recommendation that it
would be worthwhile for the Council to monitor the impact of the Plan on an
annual basis that might lead to a need for a review of various aspects of the Plan
by the Steering Group. The Clerk would include an appropriate Agenda item at a
future Council Meeting,

Neighbourhood Watch: Cllr N Hutton advised that social media opportunities
were progressing, (noted)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: Clir A Ball would provide an article for a future edition.
(noted)

Seagry Community Forum: There was no update. (noted)

Community Speedwatch: The Clerk advised that several volunteers had now
confirmed their willingness to form the Community Speedwatch Team and be
registered with the Wiltshire Police to receive the necessary training, There was
a need for one of the volunteers to be designated as the Team Leader and to
undergo non-police personnel vetting level 1 (NPPV1). As soon as the minimum
of 6 volunteers had agreed to registration the Clerk would forward their details
to Wiltshire Police. The Council had been advised that Wiltshire Council has a
backlog of traffic surveys and there could be a delay. (noted)

Defibrillator Project: The project was complete. The South West Ambulance
Trust had provided some dates for a training session in early November but the

328




rise in Covid-19 levels in Wiltshire had created a delay. There was a need for a
well publicised date and venue to be agreed for early in 2022 (noted)

y) Data Protection. GDPR: There was no update required. (noted)

61/21 CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

g)

h)

Town & Parish Precepts 2022/2023. The Council had been notified of the
timescale to submit their Precept Requirement for 2022/2023, being 18" January
2022, They had also been advised of their Band D Tax Base, being (172.21). As
usual the Band D property charge would result from the Council’s Precept
divided by the Tax Base. Last year the Tax Base had been (168.77) with Precept
£19,000.00 resulting in a £112.58 Band D property charge. The Council would
meet on the 11" January 2022 and could comply with the timescale. (noted)

Autospeedwatch Devices. The Wiltshire Council Highways traffic survey had
been delayed. (noted)

Speed Identification Devices (SIDs). The Council was aware that there was a
process to follow, with the traffic survey and the creation of the Community
Speedwatch Team. (noted)

Wiltshire Operational Flood Group North. A Group Meeting had been held on
the 15" September and the next Meeting was scheduled for 17" November 2021
using Microsoft Teams. The Council had been invited to attend and raise any
local concerns, (noted)

Queen’s Platinum Jubilee 2022. There was no update. (noted).

CATG. CATG had met on the 14® September 2021. The Notes of the Meetin$
had been circulated. The next Meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 17"
November 2021 at 1,00pm. Cllr N Hutton was the Council’s representative.
(noted)

Parish Council Database. There was no update since the last Council Meeting,
Options would be considered further. (noted)

Seagry Parish Council Policies. Pursuant to Minute 45/21 (k). The Council had
received the draft Parish Council Code of Conduct based upon Model Templates
prepared by NALC and the LGA at the last Council Meeting. The matter had
now remained for final consideration for the required timescale and the Council
now proceeded with the adoption of the updated Code of Conduct and associated
Addendum. The Council agreed to adopt the updated Code of Conduct and
associated Addendum. Proposed Cllr J H Crosland, seconded Cllr N Hutton
and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

Seagry Parish Council Policies. At the Annual Council Meeting, held on the
18" May 2021, the Council had agreed to consider any changes required to
existing Adopted Policies at future Meetings. Any changes proposed/suggested
needed to be agreed by the Council and then finally agreed at the following
Council Meeting giving time for reflection. It was normal practice, to ensure

329




correctness, to follow national guidelines as far as possible, The Parish Council’s
Standing Orders and Financial Regulations when last adopted had followed
national guidelines at that time with small changes to accommodate local
circumstances, There was a need to consider updating both Policies following the
most recent guidance given. There were a number of Model Templates prepared
by NALC and the LGA and the circulated updated Standing Orders and Financial
Regulations were based upon these for Members consideration, Further
consideration and agreement would be given at the next Council Meeting. The
Council agreed that the draft updates were acceptable and further consideration
and agreement would be given at the next Council Meeting, Proposed Cllr N
Hutton, seconded Cllr K Taylor and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

i) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 21-16. The Council had received a
Briefing Note in regards to Proposed Changes to the Taxi Tariff Schedule for

Hackney Carriages and subject to the consultation process they would take place
on 4" January 2022. (noted)

k) Wiltshire Local Plan Review Consultation. The Consultation was held
between 13% January and 9™ March 2021. The Council had submitted
representations. The latest edition of Wiltshire News (22/09/21) reported that the
Full Consultation Report together with the submifted responses was now
available online, Also the statement on the Gypsy and Traveller Plan
Consultation, which took place at the same time. (noted)

1) Wiltshive Council - Briefing Note No 21-18. The Council had received a
Briefing Note in regards to the Community Governance Review Process
beginning on the 22" September 2021. The Seagry Parish was not included in the
Review. (noted)

m) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 21-19. The Council had received a
Briefing Note in regards to the transfer of 10 Leisure Centres currently managed
by Places Leisure to Wiltshire Council taking place the 1% October 2021. From
that date Wiltshire Council would manage 20 Leisure Centres in total. (noted)

n) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 21-20. The Council had received a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Community Environmental Toolkit.
(noted)

o) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 21-21. The Council had received a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Planning Policy for Renewable Energy.
{noted)

p) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 21-22. The Council had received a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Covid-19 Update. (noted)

q) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 21-23. The Council had received a

Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Council Democratic Meetings following
Note 2021-10. (noted)

62/21 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

The Clerk advised that he had received a planning application earlier in the day that
would require the Council to hold their December Planning Meeting. He suggested

330




that in these circumstances, as a number of issues during this evening’s Meeting
would have benefited from the Chairman’s input then the 14™ December 2021 could
be scheduled as a Virtual Extraordinary Council Meeting.

There were no further issues raised.

63/21 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The date of the next Council Meeting was scheduled for 7.30pm, Tuesday 11"
January 2022. However, Members noted that Tuesday 14" December 2021 was
scheduled for a Planning Meeting. The Clerk had suggested that this might be re-

scheduled as an Extraordinary Council Meeting and it was agreed that this would be
scheduled accordingly.

Signed: Date: 14™ December 2021

331




